

DR.AMRITHA.R

F191 DLF Newtown Heights
Seaport Airport Road,
Cochin 682030
Kerala,India.
Email: amrithakiran4@gmail.com
Ph: +91-9895483808.

B.D.S graduate with 4+ years of clinical experience

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To utilise my knowledge and expertise for continued professional growth in a positively challenging work environment and thereby contributing to the betterment of the company. To explore various potential opportunities in medical, dental and related fields.

PERSONAL DATA :

D.O.B. : 29-12-1989
GENDER : FEMALE
NATIONALITY : INDIAN
LANGUAGES KNOWN : ENGLISH, HINDI, MALAYALAM

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

DEGREE : BACHELOR OF DENTAL SURGERY(B.D.S)
INSTITUTION : YENEPOYA DENTAL COLLEGE,MANGALORE
UNIVERSITY : RAJIV GANDHI UNIVERSITY OF HEALTH SCIENCES
YEAR OF GRADUATION : MAY 2013

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Patient management
- Case diagnosis
- Radiography and its interpretation
- Comprehensive consultation and education.
- Preventive therapies -Dental Sealants, Fluoride Therapy
- Local anaesthesia administration
- Amalgam, Cement, Composite restorations
- Root canal treatments
- Pediatric treatments
- Complete denture and removable partial prosthodontics
- Fixed denture prosthodontics including mouth full mouth rehabilitation
- Laser treatments
- Dental extractions
- Emergency treatment and management
- Patient review and check up
- Aesthetic treatment -Bleaching, Veneers
- Nutritional counselling
- Habit counselling

WORK EXPERIENCE

VATSALYA DENTAL -SPECIAL SMILES PRIVATE LIMITED

- Worked as **General Dentist** at Vatsalya Dental, Bangalore from February 2016-June 2018
- Served as **Centre Head** from February 2017-September 2017.

My roles and responsibilities included :

1. Diagnosis, treatment planning and providing treatments to paediatric and adult patients.
2. Regularly review case reports and prescriptions issued at clinic.
3. Assess daily revenue report, daily inventory report and evaluation of all the cases at the centre
4. Inventory management
5. Clinical training to associates and other staff.
6. Quality of care assessment -implement and reinforce process flow.
7. Responsible along with the Clinic Manager for providing leadership to assure that the clinic operates smoothly and that effective day-to-day procedures are in place.
8. Initiate programs to improve practise through community outreach programs.

DR.NAINA'S ORTHODONTIC CENTRE,COCHIN

Worked as **Associate Dental Surgeon** from June 2015-Dec 2015 under Dr. Naina with key responsibilities of patient record management, consultations and providing relevant treatments such as extractions, restorations, ultrasonic scaling and polishing, patient education, aesthetic procedure like bleaching of teeth .

MODERN DENTAL CLINIC, KANNUR

Worked as **Associate Dental Surgeon** from Feb 2014-July 2014 under Dr.Ronin Mathew providing diagnosis following clinical examination and providing dental treatments ranging from extractions, restorations, removable prosthesis, scaling and deep scaling procedures.

ST.ANTHONY'S DENTAL CLINIC,KANNUR

Worked as **Associate Dental Surgeon** from September 2013-January 2014 and August 2014 - February 2015 under the guidance of Dr.Lolita Joseph Roy.

Roles and Responsibilities:

- 1.Clinical examination, evaluation, diagnosis.
2. Propose treatment plan to patients and education.
3. Treat cases-cases-paediatric cases, preventive therapy, extractions, restorative treatments, ultrasonic scaling and polishing.

SKILLS

- Commendable clinic management skills and training dental staff.
- Sound ability to deliver quality care with use of latest devices and instruments.
- Excellent communication skills.
- Good knowledge about the legal and ethical standards for the delivery of dental health care.
- Remarkable knowledge about the current principles, methods and procedures which assists in evaluation, diagnosis and treatment of various oral health diseases.
- Good knowledge about relevant drugs and ability to prescribe appropriate dosages.
- Exceptional time management skills.